

robert de Gijt Junior Full Stack Developer

ABOUT MF

A passionate 24 year old full stack junior software developer who likes to think creatively. In my spare time I can express that in drawing, playing guitar and making music. Giving up is nothing for me, because I am a go-getter, curious, eager to learn and I think in solutions. 'You learn by doing' that my motto I strongly believe in.

PERSONAL

Birthday November 16, 1996

Nationality Dutch

Top three characteristics

Sociable, go-getter and tackle

CONTACT



Tuinderslaan 18 6713HG Ede The Netherlands



+31 6 42 89 81 76



robertdegijt@live.nl



/robertdegijt

EDUCATION

August 2016 - June 2018

Application Developer MBO, Level 4

I followed and completed this course in an accelerated manner. Here, I learned a lot about developing applications (documentation), RESTful APIs, OOP and working in a team.

August 2013 - June 2016 **IT Support Engineer** MBO, Level 3

Here I mainly gained ICT knowledge, such as setting up Linux & Windows servers, (de)assembling computers and solving user problems.

WORK EXPERIENCE



November 2020 - Present **Application Administrator** Iddink Group

June 2020 - Present **Technical Administrator** Iddink Group

November 2017 - December 2019 **Software Developer**

Business Support Veenendaal

First, I did an internship here for six months. After that, I started working here as a junior software developer.

August 2015 - June 2016 **Software Developer** Human Inference

Here I was often engaged in backups, databases and user support.

August 2014 - June 2015 **User Support** Province House Gelderland

I supported users on location or at the front desk. Later on in the internship, I assisted network administrators.

SKILLS

HTML	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	90 %
CSS		80%
Vanilla JavaScript	······	60%
TypeScript		60%
ASP.NET Core		70 %
Angular		65%
Jquery		50%
NodeJS		30%